EOFOIA00001687-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Directors,

[ 0)(6), B)(T)(C)
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM
OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;i _(b)(6), (b)T)C). 5 (bX6).. _EMURDOCK‘ JUDSON

(b)(6)

Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment Update.xIsx

High

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

Congressional Affairs:i

Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) and Kim Lowry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (B)7)E) or

(R)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile:

Fax:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored. handled. transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELDOPS{ (b)(7X(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7XE) ‘BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(?)(E) >: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)
i (b)), (b)(7)C) i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDQCK, JUDSON W < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) =

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Prorecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) —and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit

their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) , Reports
2
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must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clelarance

FROM: TB)e), BI7e) i (P)E), (b)(T)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

_If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
(b)(7)(E)____: For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at e e |

[ (D)6, (D)T)E) R s 5 e R e T
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Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total

Field Office: Date:

Country

[ran

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Number of Non-
Immigrant Encounters

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of Number of LPR

Waivers Granted
by DFO

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Country

Iran

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Number of Non-

Immigrant Encounters

Reporting Period Total

Date:

Number of Refugees Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Reporting Period:

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:33 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
_DIRECTORS
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS '
DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ i€ "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: C1 Request - URGENT
Attachments: FO EO Individuals Being Held 1430 report .xIsx
Importance: High
Expires: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:00 AM
Directors,

Per Ms! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) please review the attached spreadsheet. Please remove anyone whose waiver
application has been adjudicated and released. This information is needed by 1645 EST.
Anyone whose waiver has been approved should be released by NLT 1700.

Thank you,

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored. handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

Below as discussed.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

Desk:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) g
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
] (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request confirmation that you have no individuals subject to EO in custody within your AOR from
yesterday. This does NOT include anyone for whom a waiver has been approved but awaiting pick up/transfer.

Please provide NLT 16:45 EST

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

g.

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than

the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

CBPBATES00008536



EOFOIA00001694-00001

Field Office/Location [Name Status Bisposition Departure Flight/ Time
BOS LPR Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
BOS LPR Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
BOS LPR Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
NYFO /JFK IR5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK IRS5 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK K-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV?2 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK DV3 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK [-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK B1/B2  |Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B1/B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK B2 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK 1-512 Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK F-1 Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE TBD

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE (b)(G)! (b)(7)(C) TBD
Seattle FO [-312 Requesting Waiver TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO B2 WD TBD

SFO K-1 (b)(6), (b}(7)C) TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SDFQ/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay LPR IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/San Ysidro LPR NTA-DETAIN (CIMT felony) will be TOT ICE

LAX ( b) (6) ( b) (7) (C ) B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX ) B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
LAX SQ1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX IR1 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX Cl Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX REF Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX B2 Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
Baltimore FO / IAD ]2 ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) INA

Baltimore FO / BWI NA NA NA

BFO/PHL SQ1 ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TBD

BFO/PHL LPR Examination 1n Progress TBD

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 WD 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW B2 ER 1125 (CST)

DFW v WD 1125 (CST)

DFW v WD 1125 (CST)

IAH LPR WD - Waiver approved 0200 (CST)

IAH LPR WD - Waiver approved 201 (CST)

IAH LPR WD - Waiver approved 202 (CST)

IAH LPR WD - Waiver approved 203 (CST)

IAH LPR WD - Waiver approved 204 (CST)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7C) 'on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;:  (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Attachments: Revised EO Reporting 24 hr period.xlsx; Waiver Requests.xIsx

Directors,

Thank you for your outstanding support, flexibility and response over the past week in regard to the changing
Executive Order (EO) reporting requirements.

The EO Crisis Action Team (CAT) is working to automate, streamline, and reduce the number of reporting
periods currently required of the Field.

For today’s 0500 and 1500 (EST) reports, please use the existing template and submit via email. It will not be
necessary to submit a 2100 report today.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, Field Offices will only need to submit stats twice daily via
SharePoint, as shown on the attached revised templates.

Guidance for use of revised templates:

The EO CAT has created a page on the Incident Management Division SharePoint site.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, reports must be submitted via the site:
‘ (b)(7)(E)

“in the “Revised EO Reporting 24 HR Period” filc.
Starting Saturday, February 4, 2017, reports must be submitted via SharePoint by 0001 (EST) and 1200 (EST).

Each Field Office (FO) must submit the name(s) of FO points of contact (POC) for

reporting. The POCs will be granted access to the SharePoint site. It is imperative that the
spreadsheets are provided timely and accurately. POCs should ensure the date and time on the
submission is modified once the information has been submitted. POC names must be forwarded
to the EO CAT NLT 1300 (EST) February 3, 2017.

A consolidated “Waiver Request” file is also available via the SharePoint site. This spreadsheet has tabs for
details about travelers encountered. Included is a tab for DFO/SES PD considered exceptions, Refugees,
Canadian Landed Immigrants, EO affected aliens encountered without identity documents. The spreadsheet
must be filled out completely, to include country of citizenship, how the subject presented themselves, the final
disposition and high level bullets in the appropriate column.
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For any EO waiver exceptions granted by a Director of Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport or Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, please include bullets listing the country of
citizenship of the subject, how the subject presented themselves and the final disposition. If a waiver is denied,
please provide an explanation.

In regards to withdrawals (WD) tab, please only report on aliens granted I-275 WD who actually depart the
United States or are referred to Enforcement and Removal Operations. Do not report pending aliens, or those
granted an EO exception. For each withdrawal, please include bullets regarding the reason for the withdrawal
and the type of admission intended (i.e.; B1/B2, etc.).

In accordance with the February 1, 2017 White House Guidance, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of the EO do not apply
to Lawful Permanent Residents (LPR) returning to the United States. LPR information should not be captured
on the spreadsheet.

Please keep in mind that the; (b)X7)(E) ‘mailbox is for internal operational
use only and is not to be provided to individuals or components outside of CBP.

Specifics for each column in the revised “Revised EO Reporting 24 HR Period” template is outlined below:

e Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o List number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as non-immigrants.
o Number of immigrant visa encounters
o List number of travelers from EO countries who physically present an immigrant visa
e Canadian Landed Encounters
o List of the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries who present themselves
for admission.
e Returning Refugees Encounters
o List the number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as returning refugees.
o Undocumented Encounters
o List the number of travelers with no documents from EO countries.
e Number of I-512 applicants impacted by E.O
o List the number of applicants from EO countries presenting Form I-512 regardless if waiver is
granted.
e Number of withdrawals granted
o List the number of applicants from EO countries permitted to withdraw.
e Number of expedited removals
o List the number of applicants nonimmigrants from EO countries placed in expedited removal
proceedings.
e Returning Refugee not granted waiver
o List the number of returning refugees from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Returning Refugee granted waiver
o List the number of refugees from EO countries granted a waiver.
o Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o List the number of applicants from EO countries claiming fear of return and processed for
expedited removal..
e Number of non-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Number of non-immigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
o Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.

2
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e Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver NOT Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e 1-512 waiver NOT granted
o Record subjects with I-512s from EO countries not granted a waiver:
e 1-512 waiver Granted
o Record subjects with I-512 from EO countries granted a waiver.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Field Tiaison Division \ EO CAT

Office of Field Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room 2.3A-5
Washington, DC 20229

Office:
Mobile: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: i (b)6), (bI7)C) !
E-Mail: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -2/3/2017
Cumulative
Wipee Number of | Canadian : ; i AUERINE Returning
Non- ; Returning Number of | Number of| Refugee
; Immigrant | Landed Undocumented | I-512 ‘ : Refugee
Country Immigrant . Refugee Widthdrawls| Expedited | NOT
2 : Visa Encounte Encounters Encounters| granted
Visa Encounters Granted Removals | granted )
Encounters| r : waiver
Encounters waiver
Iran 75 2 4 1 0 0 54 0 0 1
Iraq 68 12 4 0 0 0 66 0 0 1
Libya | 3 + 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 1 5 4 1 0 0 2 0 1 0
Sudan 13 8 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0
Syria 34 17 0 0 0 0 34 0 0 0
Yemen 13 15 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 0
Canada #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
‘ 205 72 16 2 0 0 187 0 | 3

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of

EOFOIA00001698-00001

Non- umbes of Num'ber o Number of S Canadian| I-512
: Non- Immigrants ; Landed : I-512
Immigrants . Immigrants . Landed waiver .
Immigrants| NOT waiver : waiver
NOT granted waiver NOT
granted granted . NOT Granted
granted . g waivers granted granted
¥ waivers waivers granted
waivers
3 27 0 3 0 4 0 0
0 3 0 11 0 -+ 0 0
0 1 0 3 0 . 0 0
0 0 0 4 0 4 0 0
0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 5 1 9 0 0 0 0
0 9 0 6 0 0 0 0
#REF! #REF ! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! | #REF!
3 48 1 36 0 16 0 0

Number of

Executive Order Tracking - 24 Hour Reporting Period

February 1, 2017

Returning

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Canadian

‘( < i i . ) . ; -~ & < i —S
Non- NumPer of!| Canadian Number of Number of | Number of| Refugee Returning Expedited Non ’ Non- Immigrants Num.ber of Landed Canadian| 1 .12 I-512
. Immigrant | Landed No Doc I-512 ; ; Refugee Immigrants . = Immigrants . Landed waiver 5
Country Immigrant . Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited | NOT Removals Immigrants| NOT waiver p waiver
Y Visa Encounte Encounters Encounters granted : NOT granted waiver NOT
Visa Encounters Granted Removals | granted 7 with Fear granted granted : NOT Granted
Encounters| r : waiver : granted ! : waivers granted granted
Encounters waiver Claim 5 waivers waivers granted
| waivers 1

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canada #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! | #REF!
| 0 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 0 0
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Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

Executive Order Tracking - 24 Hour Tracking Period

2/2/2017

Report Time:

0500

Number of

EOFOIA00001698-00002

. Retuminmg . Number of Number of Number of . . . . . I-512 -
Number of . : < A G Returninmg : Non- i Number of Canadian Canadian ; I-512
Number of Canadian Retuminmg = Number of Number of | Refugee Expedited i Non- Immigrants g waiver 2
g Non- : 2 Undocumented | 1I-512 2 3 Refugee Immigrants : Immigrants | Landed Landed waiver
Country i Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls Expedited NOT Removals Immigrants NOT ; 3 X NOT
Immigrant Encounters Encounters Granted 2 NOT granted Waiver NOT Waiver Grante
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Granted . with Fear granted granted 3 grante
Encounters : Waiver 5 granted : : waivers Granted Granted
Waiver Claim . waivers waivers
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Date:

2/1/2017

Report Time:

1500

Number of

. Retuminmg . Number of Number of Number of - v : I-512 =
Number of ; : : < é Returninmg > Non- : Number of Canadian Canadian : I-512
Number of Canadian Retuminmg 2 Number of Numberof | Refugee " Expedited ’ Non- Immigrants ; waiver :
Non- ! : Undocumented | 1-512 . ; Refugee Immigrants S Immigrants Landed Landed waiver
Country y Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls Expedited NOT Removals z Immigrants NOT 3 ; : NOT
Immigrant Encounters Encounters Granted : NOT granted Waiver NOT Waiver Grante
: Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Granted . with Fear granted granted : grante
Encounters z Waiver 2 granted / : waivers Granted Granted d
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

2100

Number of

R Retuminmg . Number of Number of Number of . N . . y . 1-512 _
Number of : : : = 3 s Returninmg § Non- 1 Number of Canadian Canadian , I-512
g Number of Canadian Retuminmg s Number of Number of | Refugee ] Expedited ) Non- Immigrants . waiver .
; Non- 3 : Undocumented | 1-512 2 : Refugee Immigrants ; Immigrants Landed Landed waiver
Country I Immigrant Landed Refugee i § Widthdrawls Expedited NOT X Removals o Immigrants NOT i = ) NOT §
Immigrant Encounters Encounters Granted ; NOT granted Waiver NO'1 Waiver Grante
y Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Granted IR with Fear granted granted i § . grante
Encounters % Waiver 2 granted z Z waivers Granted Granted d
Waiver Claim = waivers waivers d
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0] 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative 24 Hour Tracking Period

Number of
. : o - =1
Number of : y * : Rct‘ummmg Returninmg Numb_e“)f Non- LNambers Num.ber()t Number of Canadian Canadian . B,I' I-512
Number of Canadian Retuminmg “ Number of Number of | Refugee Expedited 3 Non- Immigrants 4 waiver ;
Non- : . Undocumented | I-512 : " Refugee Immigrants g Immigrants Landed Landed waiver
Country : Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls Expedited NOT Removals Immigrants NOT : ; NOT
% Immigrant Encounters Encounters Granted . NOT granted Waiver NOT Waiver Grante
z Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Granted : with Fear granted granted z 2 ) grante
Encounters : Waiver . granted : 3 waivers Granted Granted d
Waiver Claim : waivers waivers d
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Cumulative Totals

Number of

Number of 3 Retuminmg > Number of Number of Number of . X < - 1-512 >
Number of " : . Returninmg . Non- . Number of Canadian Canadian . I-512
Non- ] Canadian Retuminmg = Number of Number of | Refugee 2 2| Expedited : Non- Immigrants > waiver -
y Immigrant . Undocumented | I-512 B " Refugee Immigrants £ Immigrants Landed Landed - waiver
Country Immigrant S Landed Refugee Widthdrawls Expedited NOT Removals Immigrants NOT : : NOT
= Visa Encounters Encounters Granted ; NOT granted Waiver NOT Waiver Grante
Yisa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Granted : with Fear granted granted G grante
Encounters E Waiver R granted y . waivers Granted Granted : d
Encounters Waiver Claim 2 waivers waivers d
waivers
[ran 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
Canada 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

Executive Order Tracking - 24 Hour Tracking Period

2/2/2017

Report Time:

0500

Number of

EOFOIA00001698-00006

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
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0] 0 0 0 0
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
[ran 3 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 6 10 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 15 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0
Canada 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Field Office: Boston

Date:

Executive Order Tracking - 24 Hour Tracking Period

2/2/2017

Report Time:

0300

Number of

EOFOIA00001698-00010

5 Returninmg . Number of Number of Number of - . . Canadian | I-512 <
Number of . 4 . | Returninm f Non- ; Number of | Canadian d I-512
Number of | Canadian Returninmg - Number of Number of | Refugee < Expedited : Non- Immigrant X Landed waiver :
Non- : < Undocumente | I-512 ; : ¢ Refugee Immigrants - Immigrants | Landed . waiver
Country . Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls | Expedited | NOT Removals Immigrants | s NOT N Waiver NOT
7 Immigrant d Encounters | Encounters Granted 3 NOT granted Waiver Grante
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals Granted 3 with Fear granted granted . NOT grante
Encounters i Waiver W granted i : waivers Granted J d
Waiver Claim z waivers waivers Granted d
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0 0 0 0 0 [0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | O 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | O 0 0 0 0 0

Date: 2/2/2017 Report Time: 1500
: Returninmg . Number of ambero} Number of Number of : ; 3 Canadian | 1-512 =
Number of 5 3 . , s Returninm 2 Non- } Number of Canadian g I-512
Number of Canadian Returninmg Number of Number of | Refugee X Expedited 2 Non- Immigrant i Landed waiver .
Non- : Undocumente | I-512 g : ¢ Refugee Immigrants - Immigrants | Landed £ waiver
Country ) Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls | Expedited NOT ; Removals Immigrants | s NOT . Waiver NOT
- Immigrant d Encounters | Encounters Granted - NOT granted Waiver Grante
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals Granted z with Fear granted granted : NOT grante
Encounters i Waiver : granted . i waivers Granted ¥ ; i
Waiver Claim 5 waivers waivers Granted d
waivers |
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 (0]
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | O 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | O 0 0 0 0 0
Date: 2/2/2017 Report Time: 2100 |
< Returninmg . Number of Nsmheriox Number of Number of : - - Canadian | 1-512 2
Number of . > Returninm 3 Non- - Number of Canadian : I-512
Number of Canadian Returninmg Number of Number of | Refugee i Expedited 5 Non- Immigrant , Landed waiver a
Non- A Undocumente | I-512 : : ¢ Refugee Immigrants - Immigrants | Landed % waiver
Country ) Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls | Expedited NOT 5 Removals Immigrants | s NOT , Waiver NOT
- Immigrant d Encounters | Encounters Granted - NOT granted Waiver Grante
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals Granted , with Fear granted granted s NOT grante
Encounters ) Waiver § granted , " waivers Granted : d
Waiver Claim 3 waivers waivers Granted d
waivers |
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ O 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ O 0 0 0 0 0]
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | O 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative 24 Hour Tracking Period

Number of

Cumulative Totals

Number of

< Returninmg : Number of Number of Number of : : . Canadian | 1-512 =
Number of : s : 3 Returninm 5 Non- ) Number of Canadian : | B
Number of | Canadian Returninmg - Number of Number of | Refugee : Expedited 3 Non- Immigrant ¥ ’ Landed waiver 2
; Non- 3 ; Undocumente | I-512 ; : ¢ Refugee Immigrants . Immigrants | Landed g waiver
Country 3 Immigrant Landed Refugee Widthdrawls | Expedited | NOT Removals Immigrants | s NOT . Waiver NOT
: Immigrant d Encounters | Encounters Granted : NOT ; granted Waiver Grante
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals Granted ” with Fear granted granted : NOT grante
Encounters ‘ Waiver : granted § = waivers Granted : d
Waiver Claim ; waivers waivers Grant<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>